Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 10:41 am

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 263020 - - Total number and value of infringement
notices issued by parking wardens in Hamilton City for the last 5 years

Attachments: Appendix 1 — total number of offences issued by parking wardens and total value,
by financial year (1 July to 30 June) for offending within Hamilton City bounda.docx;
Appendix 2 - total number of offences issued and total value by ~ street carparks
within Hamilton City Boundary by Offence code and by year.docx

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Request (1)
The amount of infringement notices issued by parking wardens in Hamilton City. Both amounts as in numbers as
well asin $ amount in total.

Response (1)
Please see Appendix 1 for information requested.

Request (2)
The amount of infringement notices issued by parking wardens for car parks (off-road) in Hamilton City. Both in
amounts as in numbers as well as in $ amount in total.

Response (2)
Please see Appendix 2 for information requested.

Request (3)
The breakdown of infringement notices by offence. Both in total amounts as well as $ amounts.

Response (3)
Please see Appendix 1 for information requested.

The information supplied in the attached appendices were sourced from Council’s infringement programme and
includes the value of all tickets issued for offending at the time (including additional costs/ fines). Please note, these
totals may change as some tickets may at a later stage be withdrawn, waived, or become non-collectable due to
various reasons.

Further information is publicly available via Waikato Local Authority Shared Services (LASS) for infringements issued
within Hamilton City Boundary - here is a direct link.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,



Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Saturday, 30 April 2022 1:25 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-220430-7VVBO-PBX

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-220430-7VVBO-PBX
Attachment: not attached

Name: |l
Email address: [N
Phone number: || N

Detailed Description of Request

| would like to request the following particulars:

- the amount of infringement notices issued by parking wardens in Hamilton City. Both amount as in numbers as well
as in $ amount in total.

- the amount of infringement notices issued by parking wardens for car parks (off-road) in Hamilton City. Both in
amounts as in numbers as well as in $ amount in total.

- the breakdown of infringement notices by offence. Both in total amounts as well as $ amounts.
| would request this information for the past 5 years, ideally broken down year by year.
| assume that that may not be possible for the current 2022 period but | would appreciate that if it's possible.

| would like to note that if one, or more, particulars requested are unavailable | still request the remainder to be
provided.

Thank you,

Organisation: not supplied



Appendix 1 — total number of offences issued by parking wardens and total value, by financial year (1 July to 30 June) for offending within Hamilton City boundary by offence

code and by year

2021/2022 (to 11 May

2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2022)
Offence code Total Total value Total Total value Total Total value Total Total value fal number of Total
number of . number of . number of . number of . value
issued issued issued issued offences .
offences offences offences offences issued
$
C101 No evidence of current WOF 2,150 S 430,000 2,192 S 438,400 1,399 S 279,800 2,120 S 424,000 1,753 350,600
$ $ $
C201 No evidence of current COF 8 S 4,800 21 S 12,600 6 3,600 15 9,000 17 10,200
K620 Service driver not in attendance 4 S 800
P101 Parked within an intersection 3 S 180 1 S 60 1 S 60
P102 Parked within 6m of an
intersection 6 S 360 26 S 1,560 27 S 1,620 13 S 780 4 S 240
P103 Parked near corner bend rise dip 22 S 880 14 S 560 16 S 640 4 S 160 8 S 320
P105 Parked in a prohibited area 692 S 27,680 1,825 S 73,000 963 S 38,520 259 S 10,360 279 S 11,160
P106 P240 Parked over the time limit 18 S 393 36 S 702 2 S 30 1 S 12 1 S 12
P106 P5 Parked over the time limit 20 S 390 37 S 684 68 S 1,326 24 S 558
P106 Parked over the time limit 4,439 S 85,899 6,165 S 134,031 6,001 S 129,771 7,670 S 165,654 3,437 S 77,937
P107 Parked on broken yellow line 392 S 23,520 658 S 39,480 899 S 53,940 703 S 42,180 584 S 35,040
P108 Parked area reserved hire
vehicles 135 S 8,100 82 S 4,920 95 S 5,700 147 S 8,820 58 S 3,480
P109 Parked within 6M of a bus stop
sign 21 S 840 24 S 960 24 S 960 7 S 280 8 S 320
P110 Parked obstructing vehicle
entrance 245 S 9,800 218 S 8,720 195 S 7,800 170 S 6,800 95 S 3,800
P111 Parked near fire hydrant 25 S 1,000 16 S 640 10 S 400 10 S 400 6 S 240
P113 Double parked 8 S 480 11 S 660 13 S 780 14 S 840 7 S 420
P114 Incorrect kerb parking 133 S 5,320 126 S 5,040 55 S 2,200 38 S 1,520 20 S 800
P115 Parked on a footpath or cycle
path 167 S 6,680 184 S 7,360 165 S 6,600 185 S 7,400 124 S 4,960
P116 Parked trailer on road over 7
days 6 S 240 3 S 120 8 S 320
P117 Inconsiderate parking 46 S 2,760 30 S 1,800 38 S 2,280 33 S 1,980 29 S 1,740
P119 Loading zone not class specified 322 S 12,880 330 S 13,200 285 S 11,400 364 S 14,560 297 S 11,880
P119 Loading zone not
loading/unloading 171 S 6,840 211 S 8,440 159 S 6,360 86 S 3,440 6 S 240
P119 Loading zone unattended max S
time 9 S 360 14 S 560 6 S 240 104 4,160 47 S 1,880




P120 Incorrect angle parking 4 S 160 5 S 200 1 S 40 1 S 40 1 S 40
P124 Parked wrong way in one way

street 1 S 40 1 S 40
P127 Parked on a flush median or

island 2 S 80 28 S 1,120 11 S 440 4 S 160 8 S 320
P128 Parked in a special vehicle lane 53 S 3,180 95 S 5,700 15 S 900 4 S 240 5 S 300
P132 Service vehicle unattended

reserved 1 S 60 8 S 480

P136 Parked in area reserved for

charging EV 9 S 540 12 S 720 1 S 60
P236 Heavy vehicle 1 hour residential 3 S 120 11 S 440 8 S 320 9 S 360 8 S 320
P241 Vehicle on road for repair 1 S 40 1 S 40
P244 Encroached metered space 39 S 1,560 32 S 1,280 92 S 3,680 40 S 1,600 21 S 840
P350 Parked on lawn garden or verge 119 S 4,760 108 S 4,320 68 S 2,720 94 S 3,760 66 S 2,640
P401 Operated unregistered motor

vehicle 23 S 4,600 62 S 12,400 135 S 27,000 147 S 29,400 139 S 27,800
P402 Operated unlicenced motor

vehicle 4 S 800 11 S 2,200 12 S 2,400 12 S 2,400 2 S 400
P403 Registration plates not affixed 10 S 2,000 7 S 1,400 3 S 600 9 S 1,800 2 S 400
P404 Unauthorised registration plate 2 S 400 2 S 400 3 S 600 1 S 200 1 S 200
P405 Displayed unauthorised licence 9 S 1,800 6 S 1,200 2 S 400 3 S 600 4 S 800
P406 Display item mistaken for licence 1 S 200

P408 Obscured registration plate 1 S 200

P410 Exemption from licensing 10 S 2,000 71 S 14,200 26 S 5,200 244 S 48,800 193 S 38,600
P411 Licence label not affixed 4,834 S 966,800 4,093 S 818,600 3,237 S 647,400 2,528 S 505,600 1,950 S 390,000
P508 Parked in a clearway 775 S 46,554 745 S 44,700 434 S 26,040 606 S 36,360 383 S 22,980
P969 Parked in an area for the

disabled 206 S 30,900 161 S 24,150 128 S 19,200 209 S 31,350 156 S 23,400
Q116 No display pay and display ticket 614 S 24,560 122 S 4,880 152 S 6,080 176 S 7,040 191 S 7,640
Q124 Parked vehicle for purpose of

sale 8 S 320 7 S 280 3 S 120 6 S 240

Q125 Parked vehicle for advertising 1 S 40

Q126 Displaying expired Pay &Display

receipt 114 S 1,692 13 S 171 7 S 192 20 S 291 12 S 189
Q204 P240 Parked over max meter

period 3 S 51 5 S 69 2 S 24 1 S 12
Q204 Parked exceeding maximum

meter time 32 S 942

Q204 Parked on an expired meter 4,575 S 73,989 10,418 S 183,480 6,800 S 121,917 8,583 S 159,543 4,090 S 79,179
TOTAL 20,474 S 1,797,310 28,198 S 1,874,723 21,549 S 1,419,454 24,725 S 1,534,360 14,049 $1,112,407

Source: Authority Infringement Module




NB: Total value is higher than total reported in Hamilton City Council Financial Report as above value includes value of tickets issued for offending at the time, that may
at a later stage be withdrawn, waived, or otherwise not collectable.



Appendix 2 — Total number of offences issued, and total value issued by financial year (1 July to 30 June) for offending in off-street carparks by
offence code and by year by Hamilton City Council

Offence Code

2016/2017

2017/2018

2018/2019

2019/2020

2021/2022 (to

11 May 2022)

Total
number of
offences

Total value
issued

Total
number of
offences

Total value
issued

Total
number of
offences

Total value
issued

Total
number of
offences

Total value
issued

Total
number of
offences

Total value
issued

C101 No evidence of
current WOF

80

16,000

77

S 15,400

49

9,800

48

S 9,600

65

S 13,000

P105 Parked in a
prohibited area

10

400

58

S 2,320

41

1,640

46

S 1,840

10

S 400

P106 P5 Parked over
the time limit

42

P106 Parked over the
time limit

128

2,226

74

S 1,608

67

1,287

92

S 1,917

60

S 1,563

P107 Parked on
broken yellow line

180

S 360

120

S 540

180

P108 Parked area
reserved hire vehicles

P116 Parked trailer on
road over 7 days

P117 Inconsiderate
parking

60

60

S 120

P127 Parked on a flush
median or island

P136 Parked in Area
res for charging EV

12

S 720

P401 Operated
unregistered motor
vehicle

S 400

600

S 200

P403 Registration
plates not affixed

S 200

P405 Displayed
unauthorised licence

200

S 200

P410 Exemption from
licensing

S 600

200

S 400

S 400

P411 Licence label not
affixed

193

38,600

100

S 20,000

69

13,800

66

S 13,200

a7

S 9,400




P508 Parked in a

clearway 3 S 180

P969 Parked in an

area for the disabled 10 S 1,500 | 10 S 1,500 | 7 S 1,050 | 15 S 2,250 | 9 S 1,350
Q116 No display pay &

display ticket 221 S 8,840 | 120 S 4,800 | 152 S 6,080 | 174 S 6,960 190 S 7,600
Q126 Displaying $ $ S S $

expired Pay &Display 53 837 8 99 1 30 14 204 11 174

receipt

Q204 Parked

exceeding maximum 1 S 12 |1 S 12
meter time

TOTAL 704 S 69,065 | 460 S 47,299 | 393 S 34,667 | 483 S 38,003 | 404 S 34,539

Source: Authority Infringement Module

NB: Total value is higher than total reported in Hamilton City Council Financial Report as above value includes value of tickets issued for offending at the time, that may at a later stage
be withdrawn, waived, or otherwise not collectable.
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